## Glass Open Book



Md. Osman Gani

Company: Nasir Float Glass Industries Limited (600 MTD)

Job title: Deputy Manager (Furnace)

Languages: English
Location: Bangladesh

**Contact information:** 

Personal email: osmanngil@gmail.com

**Work experience** 

Company: Nasir Float Glass Industries Limited (600 MTD)

Job title: Deputy Manager (Furnace)

Jan 2018 - Present (7 yrs 11 mos)

Company: Nasir Glass Industries Ltd, (400 MTD)

Job title: Assistant Manager (Furnace).

Jul 2005 - Dec 2017 (12 yrs 5 mos)

Company: MEB Sheet Glass Industries Ltd.

Job title: Assistant Production Officer

Jul 2001 - Jun 2005 (3 yrs 11 mos)

**Education** 

School: Bangladesh Institute of Glass and Ceramics

Diploma in Ceramics Technology, Glass and

Ceramics 1997 - 2000

2337 20

**About me** 

Statement: Professional Summary:

Certified process controller with outstanding experience (19 years ) in Float Glass industry.

Excellent knowledge in continuous process

operation with DCS & PLC.

☐ Knowledge of Float glass furnace cold repair, installation, Erection, Heat up & Commissioning the

process running.